
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

fyi 

From: Black, Katherine 

O'Reilly, Thomas 
Tuesday, August 16, 201111.:25 PM 
McCreary, James Patrick; Burch, Jim 
Cardiellos, Maria 
FW: DoD 

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 201110:53 AM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: FW: DoD 

FYI-

From: (b) (3) (B) (b) (6) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 10:02 AM 
To: Black, Katherine 
Subject: RE: DoD 

Sure 

This came from the Anti-Terrorism/force Protection Directorate. They are working with 
at eGuardian. 

From: Black, Katherine [mailto:Katherine.Biack@usdoi.g,o.Y} 
August 16, 2011 8:57 AM 
I 

6, 7(C) and ... 

Morning! Tom said that YO!J've been chatting with some DoD contacts, who said they are using the FS 1.5 as their 
.threshold ... can you put some of this info into bullet points for me? We'll want to capture this and document it moving 

forward. 

Thanks! 

Katherine G. Black 
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Outreach & Communications Advisor 
Nationwide SAR Initiative 

Program Management Office 
U.S. Department·of Justice 
202-353-0390 (office} 

(b) (6) (bb} 
Katherine.Biack@usdoj.gov 
nsi.ncirc.gov 
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o Comments on that? 

From: 
Sent: Th1~r<rl~v 
To: Lewis, 
Cc: Curt Holmer; 

(b) (6) 

Subject: Draft Agenda for 4/7 eGuardian/Shared Space Technical Drill-Down 

The subject meeting will be held at FTTTF, Tuesday 417, 10am • -1pm. At this point I don't have a real 
conference room, so we will be relegated to-' office again. Anticipated attendees are: 
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